



User Council Meeting
Wednesday – January 4, 2023
1330 - 1530
5900 E. Tudor Road – APSCS Conference Room

- Welcome/Call meeting to order
 - Roll call
 - Introductions of guests/new members (if applicable)
- Review/approve December meeting minutes
- Review Issues and Risks Log
- Action Items
- Operations Management Office (OMO) Overview – Mr. Paul Fussey
 - System Software Version 2021.1 Upgrade
 - Change to Annual Inventory Confirmation process
 - Annual Information Assurance Report of Findings
 - User Council 2022 Annual Assessment on System Operations and Management Performance
 - December System metrics
 - Other items
- System Management Office (SMO) Overview – Mr. Nik Fahnestock
- State of Alaska (SOA) and Department of Defense (DOD) Overviews
 - SOA – Mr. Scott Stormo
 - DOD – Mr. Tim Woodall (ALMR and joint DOD service-related matters)
- User Council Representative Updates
 - SOA component
 - DOT (Mr Henry Cole/Mr. John Clendenin)
 - DPS (Mr. John Rockwell/Captain Richard Roberts)
 - All Others (Pri-**VACANT**/Mr. Scott Nelsen/Mr. Karl Edwards)
 - DOD component
 - 11th Airborne and/or USARAK (Pri-**VACANT**/Mr. Rick Williams)
 - JBER (SSgt Brandon Hernandez/A1C Kaitlyn De Hart/A1C Abigail Acone)
 - Eielson (Mr. Chris Martin/SSgt Chris Maley)
 - Federal Non-DOD (AFEA) component
 - DOJ (Mr. Jon Kroona/Mr. David Brown)
 - DOI (Mr. Ross Atkinson/Mr. Robert Redington)
 - All Others (Officer James Nelson/Mr. Bobby Carter)
 - Municipal component



- Central (Tammy Goggia-Cockrell/Mr. Jim Goodman)
- North (Deputy Chief Keith Berrian/Fire Marshal Kyle Green)
- Southeast (Lt Erann Kalwara/Chief Heath Scott)

- New Business
 - Update on APX Next – Mr. David Reed

- Next meetings
 - Next schedule meetings are February 1 and March 1

- Adjourn

NOTE: There will be a presentation after the close of the regular business meeting by the DMVA SEOC on their Mobile Emergency Operations Center.